

OFFICIAL PRESS INQUIRY

From The

Capitol Hellway Media Company

Domestic Limited Liability Company
in the Florida 25th Congressional District

Sent To

Congressman Mario Diaz-Balart

Florida-25th District
8669 N.W. 36 Street, #100
Doral, FL 33166
(305) 470-8555

(305) 470-8575 (Fax)

Yovi.Alvarez@mail.house.gov
Andrea.Morales@mail.house.gov

On

December 17, 2019

Attention: Yovi Alvarez

Senior Congressional Aide

SUBJECT: IMPEACHMENT OF PRESIDENT DONALD J. TRUMP

CC: House Speaker Nancy Pelosi & House Minority Leader Kevin McCarthy

We kindly offer you the opportunity to provide the **Capitol Hellway Media Company LLC** with a written response by email to the following official press inquiry. Our deadline for your response to be included in our publications is December 31, 2019. The pre-publication title of the first edition of the textbook and documentary film referenced in this inquiry is, “**The Edwards Dossier - Case Studies on Federal Government Corruption, Malfeasance and Reform in the 21st Century.**” If you care to respond to this inquiry, please send your responses to this company’s official **Entrepreneur & Pet Artist**, at this email capitolhellway@gmail.com no later than the deadline. All responses received after that date may be considered for the 2d edition in 2024.

References:

- A. *Petition to the Government for a Redress of Grievances* - confirmed delivery on October 7, 2019 to U.S. Congressman Mario Diaz-Balart
- B. **FOIA# NLRB-2020-000275** – “ALL RECIPIENTS OF THIS ‘REQUEST FOR INFORMATION’ ARE ADVISED TO CONTACT LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIALS IMMEDIATELY UPON READING THIS ‘REQUEST FOR INFORMATION’ TO REPORT THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED FACTUAL EVIDENCE ABOUT A THREAT OF VIOLENCE MADE AGAINST TWO AMERICAN CITIZENS IN NAPLES FLORIDA BY SENIOR U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS WHO STILL REMAIN CAPABLE OF KILLING THE COUPLE USING TAXPAYER FUNDED RESOURCES RIGHT NOW.”
- C. **FOIA# NLRB-2020-000278** – “THIS FOIA REQUEST IS BELIEVED TO CONTAIN DIRECT EVIDENCE OF THE MOTIVE, MEANS AND OPPORTUNITY FOR TWELVE (12) CURRENT NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD EMPLOYEES TO COMMIT HIGH CRIMES AND MISDEAMENORS THAT INCLUDE DEATH THREATS AND MULTIPLE SEVERE VIOLATIONS OF THE LAW.”

DELIVERED VIA EMAIL AND FAX

OFFICIAL PRESS INQUIRY

From The

Capitol Hellway Media Company

Based on direct evidence contained in the references above, the following statement of fact is contained in the textbook and documentary film to be published next year.

“Congressman Mario Diaz-Balart violated 5 U.S. Code § 3331, the oath of office, by not defending the Constitution of the United States of America against all enemies, foreign and **domestic.**”

Question 1: When U.S. government law enforcement and its elected representatives like you in Congress fail to protect American citizens from **death threats** and turn a blind eye to evidence of corruption and continued attacks on a **Whistleblower** after it is presented to them in writing, is that incompetence or intentional?

Question 2: When the Department of Justice is caught falsifying evidence used to spy on Americans based on false evidence provided by a national political party, and members of Congress like you turn a blind eye, is that incompetence or intentional?

Question 3: When a member of Congress like you receives direct evidence of death threats and attacks by senior administration officials in his political party against a constituent in his district who is a **Whistleblower**, and then fails to take appropriate common sense steps to protect the Whistleblower’s family and businesses, is that incompetence or intentional?

Question 4: When any citizen that law enforcement and elected representatives in Congress like you refuse to protect ‘stands their ground’ and kills government officials because the government has refused to uphold the law and their oath of office, is that incompetence or **patriotism**?

Question 5: Congressman Mario Diaz-Balart, you took an oath to support and defend the U.S. Constitution of the United States of America against all enemies, foreign **and domestic** and you have not kept your oath. Was that incompetence or intentional?

For two years and counting Congressman Mario Diaz-Balart, you have ignored direct evidence describing multiple high crimes and misdemeanors committed by the following civil servants in the U.S. federal government including two high level political appointees against a **Whistleblower in your district.**

SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO PRESIDENT TRUMP

ROSEMARY LAHASKY

GOVERNMENT ATTORNEYS

NLRB CHAIRMAN JOHN F. RING

PETER B. ROBB

LAUREN MCFERRAN

Roxanne Rothschild

Elizabeth Bach

Synta Keeling

David Berry

OFFICIAL PRESS INQUIRY

From The

Capitol Hellway Media Company

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT TECHNOLOGY EMPLOYEES

Prem Aburvasamy
Eric Marks
Hari Sharma
Ying Xing
Sivaram Ghorakavi
Aung Htein

A VETERAN KILLER AT THE VA

Stacy Boyd

FORMER GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

Former NLRB Chairman Philip A. Miscimarra
Former NLRB General Counsel Jennifer Abruzzo

Question 6: As of this date, the Edwards family in your district has received no protection whatsoever from you Congressman Mario Diaz-Balart. The Edwards family has received no expression of concern or care about their safety from your office or any of your staff who have been involved for over two years and counting. Is that incompetence or intentional?

Question 7: A family and this business in the Florida 25th congressional district has received written **death threats** and been attacked twice by agents of the federal government on Florida soil with malicious intent, and you, Congressman Mario Diaz-Balart, have not lifted a finger to protect their safety. You have been presented with the crimes, the motives, means and opportunity for each of the individuals listed above to be investigated and still, you have done nothing to stop their crimes. Is that incompetence or intentional?

Question 8: On October 7, 2019, you acknowledged receipt of **Reference A**, our Petition to the Government for a Redress of Grievances that was submitted to you in accordance with the U.S. Constitution. You have ignored the Petition and death threats and continued attacks. The DOJ has taken no steps on your behalf to protect our safety. The Department of Homeland Security violated our employee's constitutional rights and attacked our businesses again on November 8, 2019, in retaliation for sending you the Petition; and the National Labor Relations Board is still committing crimes with arrogance and impunity. All this is happening right now with your full knowledge and consent. Is that incompetence or intentional?

Question 9: Congressman Mario Diaz-Balart, one final question. Are you corrupt or incompetent? Americans have a right to know.

The **References** contain direct undisputed evidence that you, Congressman Mario Diaz-Balart, violated your oath of office and retaliated against a **Whistleblower** and his family and their private company to conceal crimes by senior administration officials in your political party.

John Stuart Edwards

Authorized Representative for the Capitol Hellway Media Company LLC
A U.S. Marine Corps Veteran Owned Small Business in Naples Florida